Amoco Production Company
Houston, Texas

December 21, 1992

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton
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Temporary Production Plans - Blinebry/Lower Blinebry

Lea QQUI!I!, New Mexico

As per our conversation of 12/21/92, Amoco Production Company
plans to temporarily produce the State G #6 well in the Lower
Blinebry and what we believe to be a leaking perforated zone in the
Upper Blinebry. This well is located 1980N x 1650 W (F-33-18-38).

Upon completion of this test, Terry Caldwell of Amocc Production
Company will contact Jerry Sexton with results and conclusions. If
additional information is required, please contact Terry Caldwell at
(713) 584-7286.

Yours very truly,
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Terry Caldwell
Engineer



